Rachel Tibbetts

From: Caroline Ford

Sent: 10 June 2021 16:02

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 21/01630/0UT - Land at North West Bicester, Home Farm, Lower Farm and

SGR2, Caversfield

Please can you record and scan onto the above?
Thanks

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management Division

Environment and Place Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 09:00am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

From: Tim Screen <Tim.Screen@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 June 2021 14:41

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: 21/01630/0UT - Land at North West Bicester, Home Farm, Lower Farm and SGR2, Caversfield

Hi Caroline

The LVIA effectively addresses all the concerns | had about the existing resident receptor views. A fully
comprehensive LVIA where | generally agree with its findings.

There is also clear reasoning in respect of the developing landscape strategy (integrating the development into the
surrounding landscape).

| am also glad to see that there is a clearly demarcated Gl/open space buffer between the site boundary hedgerow
and road access to homes, as indicated on the lllustrated Masterplan

| suggest that the ‘treescape’ strategy is based on the guidance of TDAG’s https://www.tdag.org.uk/tree-species-
selection-for-green-infrastructure.html

| look forward to the detailed landscape and ‘treescape’ proposals.
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Best regards
Tim

Tim Screen CMLI
Landscape Architect
Environmental Services
Cherwell District Council
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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